
1 
 

 
The Brockton Planning Board held a meeting on June 4, 2013 at 7:00 PM in the 
GAR Room, City Hall.  Members present:  Wayne McAllister, Susan Nicastro, 
James McCarthy, Avalon McLaren, and Paul Sullivan.   Also present was 
Planning Board Secretary Pamela Gurley and Marc Resnick, BRA Director.  

 
 

1. Endorsement of Plans/ Minutes 
(ANR Plans, Subdivision Plans and/or Lot Releases)  
 
Endorsement of Definitive Subdivision – 1093 N. Montello Street (Trout Lane)  
Attorney Gavin Cockfield 
 
Mr. McAllister said he received the copy of the covenant and the memo from the 
DPW stating the plan reflects all outstanding issues.  He said that this project 
falls within the parameters of the Permit Extension Act.  Attorney Cockfield asked 
that the Board take a formal motion to endorse. 
 
A motion was properly made (Sullivan), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
passed to endorse the definitive plan as presented.   
 
Subdivision Modification – East Ashland St. (The Boulders)  
 
The Board signed the modification to the subdivision plan approved at the March 
meeting. 
 
Request for Lot Release – Lot 8 Goldfinch Dr. West Elm St. Ext. (Jim and Mike 
Bertarelli); 
 
Mr. Bertarelli said that since reducing the price of the lots and there has been 
some interest.  He said the subdivision contains 18 lots and three lots built out. 
He said the City if holding $100,000 cash surety; he said four lots are sold and 
one additional lots was released but not sold. 
 
A motion was properly made (McLaren), seconded (Sullivan) and unanimously 
passed to release lot 8 Goldfinch Dr. from covenant.   
 
Lot 1 Quincy Street & Lot 3 Toby Road (Tracy Jellows);  
 
Mr. Jellows said he is requesting release of the final two lots.  He said he has 
submitted inspection letters from Utilities Superintendent Larry Rowley and 
Engineering Superintendent Howard Newton as well as the final as built plan. 
 
A motion was properly made (Sullivan), seconded (Nicastro) and unanimously 
passed to release lot 1 Quincy St. and Lot 3 Toby Rd.  
 



Lot 36 Parkview Lane Woodland Park (Vlaco) 
 
Board Secretary Pam Gurley said Mr. Vlaco was unable to appear.  She said that 
there is a preliminary as built on file and only one lot has been released. 
 
A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (McCarthy) and unanimously 
passed to release lot 36 Parkview Lane from covenant.   
 
Extension Request – Chestnut Woods (Ralph Campanelli) 
Attorney Wayne Mathews 
 
Attorney Mathews said that this project was originally approved in 2003.  He said 
there are nine lots remaining to be developed.  He said Mr. Campanelli has 
reached an agreement with the bank and is looking to complete the development 
as approved.   
 
Mr. Sullivan asked how much time they were looking for, and Mr. McAllister said 
the maximum is two years.   
 
Ms. Nicastro asked how many lots were originally approved and was told 27.   
 
A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (McCarthy) and unanimously 
passed to grant a one year extension with the condition that if the project were to 
change that the applicant will be required to re-file with the Board.   
 
2.  Discussion 
The Boulders – Proposed minor modification to Site Plan Approval Plan 
Dan Kelly 
Frank Gallagher 
 
Mr. Kelly said they needed to reconfigure several buildings to allow for the 
handicapped units.  He said the amount of units did not change.  He said the 
building locations and the roadway remained the same; they just adjusted the 
handicapped units and two parking spaces. 
 
Ms. Nicastro asked why this was not addressed on the original plan.  Mr. Kelly 
said they did not get into the design of the units until after the approval.  These 
changes are necessary to make sure they are in compliance with state law. 
 
Mr. McCarthy asked that they meet with Fire Lt. Edward Williams to make sure 
changes to fire locations are made correctly.  Mr. Kelly said they already met with 
him and just need to show him final drawings.  
 
A motion was properly made (McLaren) and seconded (Nicastro) to approve the 
changes as presented.     
 



In favor: McAllister, McLaren, Nicastro and Sullivan  
Opposed:  McCarthy 
 
3.  Site Plan Approval 
Property:  1330 Main Street 
Proposal:   Commercial to Residential Renovation   
Representative:  Land Surveys Inc. and Attorney Robert Reed 
Applicant:  David Elman, DEC, LLC 
 
A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (Sullivan) and unanimously 
passed to continue the hearing to the next regularly scheduled meeting at the 
request of the applicant.     
 
4.  Site Plan Approval 
Property:  806 Main Street 
Proposal:   Commercial Building 
Representative:  Kalkunte Engineering 
Applicant: South Side Pizza 
 
Mr. Kalkunte said that the proposal is for the relocation of the restaurant business 
currently at 617 Main to 806 Main St. (intersection at Temple and Main).  A 
special permit from ZBA was granted.  The site is currently vacant; access will be 
from Main St. and traffic will exit from Temple St.; the restaurant will contain six 
tables – they need one space per table; the easement has been released and the 
applicant has secured additional five parking spaces on the property next door; 
notes were added to the revised plan regarding the easements; utility 
connections will be from Temple St.; below ground stormwater storage will be 
managed through  pre-cast concrete units designed to hold the 100 storm event;   
 
Ms. Nicastro asked where the access to the additional parking spaces would be.  
 
Mr. McCarthy asked about the use of the second floor.  Mr. Kalkunte said it will 
be future office space.  He said they will only need one parking space for 250 sq. 
feet of office space and they have the additional parking if he wanted to rent the 
property in the future.  
 
Mr. McAllister asked about snow removal and was told it will be removed from 
the site.  
 
Mr. McAllister said the plan for endorsement needs to show the exclusive parking 
easement on the abutting property.   
 
Mr. McAllister opened the hearing for public comment; seeing no one he closed 
that portion of the hearing.   



A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (Sullivan) and unanimously 
passed to grant site plan approval of the plan as presented with the following 
conditions:  
All snow is to be removed off site; the plan will be revised to show the location of 
the five parking spaces on the abutting property; the property will comply with the 
Zoning Board of Appeals decision; six foot high fencing needs to remain along 
the Temple Street property line; property owner of 806 Main Street is responsible 
for keeping the fencing along 11 Temple Street in good repair per Zoning Sec. 
27-24(3). 
 
5.  Site Plan Approval 
Property:  701 Pleasant Street 
Proposal:   Church 
Representative:  JK Holmgren Engineering 
Applicant: Institute for Anglican Studies 
 
Mr. Holmgren said that the proposal is for a 7,000 sq. foot church.  He said the 
applicant is proposing to convert the existing 5,000 sq. foot church to a parish 
hall for children during services.  He said there is enough parking and ample 
landscaping but are upgrading the drainage system, relocating the hydrant and 
added 4 foot high green vinyl chain link fencing along the detention basin.   
 
Mr. McCarthy asked if the old Church would be used as a function hall.  Mr. 
Holmgren said they are calling it a parish hall; it will be used as a place for 
children to be while their parents are in church.  
 
Mr. McAllister asked if the abutting residential property was screened and was 
told there if a fence along the property line.  
 
Mr. McAllister opened the hearing for public comment.  Councillor Timothy Cruise 
said he is concerned that that there will not be enough parking.  He said there is 
no place for off street parking and wants to make sure that there is enough 
parking if both buildings are being used to capacity simultaneously. 
 
Seeing no one else he closed the public portion of the hearing.   
 
Ms. Nicastro asked if the function hall would be used for wedding or funerals, etc. 
and Mr. Holmgren said it could possibly be used for that.   
 
A motion was properly made (McLaren), seconded (McCarthy) and unanimously 
proved to grant site plan approval to the project as submitted.   
 
6.  Definitive Subdivision  
Property: 13 Dyer Street 
Lots:  Two  
Representative:  Attorney John F. Creedon 



Applicant:  James Boen 
 
Attorney Creedon said that the applicant, Mr. Boen, has been doing projects in 
Brockton for 40 years and passed out pictures of his work.  He said that the 
Zoning Board of Appeals granted a variance to allow for the construction of the 
single family home.  Mr. Boen is proposing to build a three bedroom split entry 
home and is offering to put in plantings alongside property line of the existing 
home on lot 1.  He said the new home will face Field Street and all untilites will 
come in from there. 
 
Mr. McAllister said that two abutters from the neighborhood were here earlier but 
had to leave and they asked to be recorded in opposition (Nazon & Jozard).  Mr. 
McLaren said he agreed with the homeowners as it was not unreasonable for 
existing homeowners to want to see their neighborhood look better.    
 
 
Mr. McAllister asked how many of the trees would need to come down and Mr. 
Boen said he is only removing the pine trees.  Mr. Boen said he will also be doing 
some landscaping work for neighbor at house number 156, will be installing 
stockade fencing between lots one and two along the back property line, 
installing chain link fencing along the Dwyer St side property line as well as  
arborvitaes or landscaping along number 156. 
 
Mr. McCarthy said he would like to see granite curbing and sidewalk installed 
from Dyer Street along Field Street to the property line.    Mr. Resnick suggested 
that the Board may want to check with the DPW before requiring the sidewalk 
and curbing.  Ms. Gurley said that when DPW reviewed the plans there was no 
proposal for granite and sidewalks and agreed that they should be notified.  Mr. 
Boen said that he would be glad to do the work providing DPW is on board. 
 
The Board and applicant agreed that the applicant will install sidewalk and 
granite curbing from the corner lot line on Field Street adjacent to house #156 to 
the meet the existing sidewalk on Dyer St. unless DPW specifics otherwise. 
 
Mr. McCarthy asked if it was possible to install the electric service underground.  
Mr. Boen said that there is a pole adjacent to the property and he has never put 
underground utilities on this type of subdivision and therefore would like to 
request a waiver.  
 
A motion was properly made (McCarthy), seconded Sullivan and unanimously 
passed to approve the plan with the following conditions: A revised plan is to be 
submitted showing chain link fencing along Dyer Street, stockade fencing along 
rear of the property of lot 1 and the developers agrees to plant arborvitaes 
alongside line between lot 1 and house number 156. 
 



The developer agrees to install sidewalk and granite curbing from the corner lot 
line on Field adjacent to house #156 to the meet the existing sidewalk on Dyer 
St. unless DPW specifics otherwise. 
 
Mr. Boen told the Board his method of surety for the subdivision would be a covenant. 
 
A motion was properly made (Nicastro), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously passed 
to grant a waiver from Section IV:  Design Standards: B. Streets 3. Width (Dyer Street is 
an existing public way) and Section III:  B3 (Definitive Plan Contents) J. Profiles, N. 
Typical cross section and B4 Impact Study; Section III Procedure 3.Contents p. Frontage 
of the Planning Board’s Rules & Regulations.    
 
A motion was properly made (McCarthy), seconded (McLaren) and unanimously 
passed to grant a waiver from Section IV Design Standards: B. F. Utilities of the 
Planning Board’s Rules & Regulations.    
 
Old Business 
New Business 
Discussion - ZBA, Traffic & Site Review Updates 
 
Adjourned 9:30 


